' DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOPHY
"' BRYN MAWR COLLEGE

BRYN MAWR, PA. 18010

November 29, 1978

Mr. George Moore

Secretary

The Hispanic Society of America
Broadway § 155th Street

New York City, N.Y.

Dear Mr., Moore:

I have been trying, unsuccessfully, to place a tele-
phone call. The reason is the following.

A few weeks ago I' committed myself to giveja lectyre
at the Hispanic Society some iime at the beginning of
January, under the title "A System of Preferences."

I did not realize at that moment that I am due for a
Hospital checkup of a tumor. The dates are still
uncertain, but it will:be some time between January
6 and January 12. I am afraid, therefore, that the
lecture will have to be rescheduled, preferably some
time after Janu-gy 15. I suggest any of the following
: dates: January 14, 13,423, gé? s 30. I will aprreciate
i to hear from you about this.

I am very sorry that the lecture has tb be reescheduled
(in. case, of course, you still wish me t4 deliver it).

Sincerely,

Mr Mar:

Professor of Philosophy
Fairbank Professor in the Humanities

g 2,1,‘« 16,18, 19,723, 25, %6, 3o



be sure that he will come up with it, wdth all the necessary detalls.
His knowledge of bihliomgraphical sources is truly astounding. He can
handle seversl languages (besides the English and Spanish dhiwhioh he
is Fluent), snd can compile biblingraphies ar authors and subjects
which are a masterpiece of rigar and information.

I recommend Mr. Montoya unreservedly, and I very much hope that he
will pe able to pursue studies in a field in which he is slready a
master.




